1955. Naracoopa Jetty. No. 32. w

2 In this Act, unless the contrary intention appears— Interpreta-

tion.
“the jetty ” means any jetty built in the Port of Nara-
coopa by the Crown partly out of moneys provided
by the Company together with the appurtenances
thereof;

“ the Minister ” means the Minister administering the
Marine Act 1921,
3—(1) The Crown may let and the Board, anything to o a”aden
the contrary in the Marine Act 1921 notwithstanding, may
take the jetty for a term of years at a rent and on conditions
proper to or convenient with the above recited proposal.

(2) The Crown Lands Act 1935 does not apply to any lease
to the Board under this section.

(8) The Roads and Jetties Act 1935 does not apply to the
jetty.

4 Notwithstanding any rule of law or provision of the Beard may
Marine Act 1921 to the contrary the Board may, with the ference to
approval of the Minister, give a preference or an advantage to °o™"*"
the Company in respect of the use of the jetty through wharf-
age rates or otherwise and may, with the Minister’s approval,

bind itself by contract so to do.

CONSTITUTION.

No. 33 of 1955.

AN ACT to amend the Constitution Act 1934.
[21 October, 1955.]

BE it enacted by His Excellency the Governor of Tasmania,

by and with the advice and consent of the Legislative
Council and House of Assembly, in Parliament assembled,
as follows:—

31— (1) This Act may be cited as the Constitution Aect S.‘;"{P title and
1955 k citation.

(2) The Constitution Act 1934, as subsequently amended,
is in this Act referred to as the Principal Act.

2 Section twenty-seven of the Principal Act is amended Assembly
by omitting from subsection (1) the word ¢ Darwin?” and ®"isioms
substituting therefor the word “ Braddon ”.
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3 The fourth schedule to the Principal Act is repealed
and the following schedule is substituted therefor:—

“THE FOURTH SCHEDTULE.
(Section 27)

DESCRIPTIONS AND BOUNDARIES OF ASSEMBLY
DIVISIONS.

Bass.

Commencing at Low Head on the River Tamar thence after crossing
that river by the west bank thereof to the boundary of the city of
Launceston thence by those boundaries to Cherry Road by that road to
the city boundaries aforesaid thence by those boundaries to a point on
Peel Street being the south-west angle of portion of 249 acres 3 roods
24 perches granted to A. Waddle by the south-west boundaries of that
land by the south-west boundary of 1 acre 2 roods acquired for industrial
purposes and by the south-west boundary of 50 acres granted to P,
Oakden by part of the north-west by the south-west and by a south-
east boundary of 485 acres granted to P. Oakden by the south-west
boundary of portion of 50 acres located to M. A. Cleary by the south-
west and south-east boundaries of 30 acres located to G. Hodges thence
by a continued north-easterly line to and crossing Hobart Road by
Quarantine Road to Penquite Road thence along Penquite Road aforesaid
north-westerly for a distance of 400 teet or thereabouts to Station
Road thence by that road to the North Esk River thence by that river
to its source thence by a north-easterly line to a point distant 1 mile or
thereabouts southerly from the south-west angle of 313 acres 3 roods
25 perches purchased by W. P. Singline thence by a north-easterly
line to the north-west angle of 318 acres 2 roods 5 perches purchased
by J. C. Becker by the north boundary of that land thence by a south-
easterly line to the north-west angle of 60 acres purchased by O. Ryan
thence by the southern bank of the Scamander River to the South
Pacific Ocean by that ocean northerly to Bass Strait and thence by
that strait to the point of commencement.

All the islands adjacent to the coast north of Scamander River and
all islands in Bass Strait east of the 147th degree of longitude and
south of 39 degrees and 12 minutes of latitude form part of this
division.

BrADDON.

Commencing at the mouth of the River Mersey on Bass Strait and
bounded by the eastern side of that river to the south-west angle of
Lot 3214 purchased by A. T. Parker thence by a south-easterly line
crossing the River Mersey to the north angle of Lot 269 purchased by
D. Cocker thence by the north-west and part of the south-west boundaries
of that lot thence by the north-west and part of the south-west boundaries
of Lot 280 purchased by Z. Williams by the north-west boundary of
Lot 438 purchased by J. W. Gleadow and R. W. Nutt to the River Don
thence in a general southerly direction to a point easterly from the
north-east angle of Lot 300 purchased by L. Roope thence westerly
crossing that river and by the north boundary of that lot by the north
boundary of 51 acres and 3 roods purchased by J. and J. Andrew by the
north and west and again by the south boundaries of 124 acres and 2
roods purchased by S. Andrews by the north and west boundaries of
59 acres purchased by M. Smallcomb by part of the north boundary of
32 acres 3 roods 35 perches purchased by G. Cryer by the north
boundary of 20 acres purchased by W. French to the River Forth
thence crossing that river and thence in a general southerly direction
to its confluence with the River Wilmot thence by the last-mentioned
river to a point which is east of the south-east angle of 213 acres and
7 perches purchased by F. H. Ashton thence westerly to that point
thence by the south boundary of that land thence south-westerly to the
north-eastern boundary of 150,000 acres Surrey Hills block at a point
distant 6 miles or thereabouts north-westerly from the south-eastern
angle of 150,000 acres aforesaid thence south-easterly along that land
and in a continued line to the Vale River thence by a southerly line
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to the Canning River thence by that river south-easterly for a distance
of 8 miles or thereabouts thence by a line to Lake Ewart (formerly
Lake Augusta) thence by a line to the source of the Collingwood River
by that river to the Franklin River by that river to the Gordon River
by that river to the Sprent River by that river to its source thence
by a line to the source of the Mainwaring River by the north bank
of that river to the sea and thence by that sea and by Bass Strait
aforesaid to the point of commencement.

King Island and all islands in Bass Strait west of the 146th degree
of longitude and south of 39 degrees and 12 minutes of latitude form part
of this division.

DENISON.

Commencing at the south-east angle of the city of Hobart on the high-
water mark on the River Derwent and bounded by part of a southern
boundary of the city of Hobart aforesaid by a south an east and again
by a south boundary of the Mt. Nelson Reserve by a continued
westerly line along 1000 acres granted to R. L. Murray by the western
boundary of 1000 acres aforesaid to the Sandy Bay Rivulet thence
in a general westerly direction along that rivulet after crossing the
same to the south-west angle of 2000 acres granted to P. Degraves by
the south-west boundary of 2000 acres aforesaid by a south-westerly
line to the trigonometrical station on the summit of Mount Wellington
by a north-westerly line to the junction of the south-west boundary of
portion of 2000 acres granted to G. Hill with the New Town Rivulet by
part of the south-west boundary of the last-mentioned 2000 acres
to its junction with the city of Hobart boundary thence by that
boundary in a general north-easterly direction to the northern angle
of a location to T. Priest by a north-easterly line to the intersection
of Springfield Avenue and Seventh Avenue by Springfield Avenue afore-
said by Derwent Park Road and by Central Avenue to its intersection
with Brooker Avenue thence by a north-easterly line for a distance
of 450 feet or thereabouts to the high-water mark on Prince of Wales
Bay thence by that high-water mark in a general south-easterly
direction to the point of commencement.

FRANKLIN.

Commencing at the mouth of the Little Swanport River on the sea
thence by that river south-westerly to the west angle of 1000 acres
located to Walter Synott by part of the south-west boundary of that
land to a road by the northern side of that road easterly to a point
opposite the north-east angle of Lot 399 by a line to and along the
eastern boundary of that lot by the east boundary of Lot 403 by
the east and south-east boundaries of the parish of Hobbs to the Bluff
River by the southern side of that river to the north-east angle of
1000 acres purchased by J. Cornish by part of the east boundary of
that land by the north by the east and by the south boundary of land
purchased by C. E. Cornish by part of the east and by part of the
south boundary of the aforesaid 1000 acres purchased by J. Cornish
by the east boundary of land purchased by E. A. A. Cornish by a south-
easterly line to the north-east angle of land purchased by P. E. French
by the east boundary of that land thence by the north boundary
of the parish of Cruttenden westerly to the north boundary of Lot
457A by that boundary and by the north boundary of Lot 555 by part
.of the east by the north and by part of the west boundary of land
purchased by J. Dare by part of the east boundary of land purchased
by R. M. Balsley by part of the north and by the east boundary of
land purchased by R. I. Brown by the east boundary of land purchased
by W. Brown the Younger thence by a south-westerly line to the south-
east angle of land purchased by R. Kingston by the south boundary
of that land thence by a south-westerly line to the south-east angle
of land purchased by W. M. Johnson by the south and part of the
west boundary of that land by the north and by a west boundary of
land purchased by W. Duthie by a north by the west and again by a
north boundary of other land purchased by W. Duthie by the north
boundary of land purchased by J. Brown by a north by an east and
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again by a north boundary of land purchased by H. A. McConnon by
part of the east and by part of the north boundary of land purchased
by A. Daniels to the eastern boundary of 20 acres 1 rood 14 perches
purchased by A. Daniels by the east by the north and by part of the
west boundary of that land thence by the south boundary of the
parish of Bisdee to the White Kangaroo Rivulet thence by a north-
westerly line to the north-east angle of 50 acres and 21 perches
purchased by J. Duggan by a north by an east and again by a north
boundary of that land by a north boundary of land purchased by J.
Roberts by an east by a north and by part of the north-west boundary
of land purchased by R. Housego by the north-east and by the
north-west boundary of other land purchased by R. Housego by part
of the north-east and by the north-west boundary of land purchased
by S. W. Westbrook by part of the north-east boundary of land pur-
chased by G. Stokell by part of the south-east and by the north-east
boundary of land purchased by B. Connon thence by a westerly line
to the north-east angle of 20 acres 1 rood 20 perches purchased by
J. Casey by the south-east boundaries of lands purchased by P. Burke
by the south-east boundary of land purchased by A. Bower by the
south-east and part of the north-east boundary of land purchased by
E. Housego by the south-east and by the north-east boundary of other
land purchased by E. Housego thence by a north-westerly line to the
south-west angle of 18 acres purchased by M. Scott by the west and

part of the north boundary of that land by the west boundary of

land purchased by G. Adams by part of a south by a west and again
by a south boundary of land purchased by W. Scott to Burns Creek by
that creek south-westerly for a distance of 5 chains or thereabouts
thence by a southerly line to the north-east angle of land purchased
by G. Bailey by the east by the south and by the west boundary of
that land thence by a continued northerly line to Burns Creek by that
creek to the east boundary of land purchased by E. P. Kennedy by an
east by a north by a west again by a north and again by part of the
west boundary of that land by a south boundary of land purchased
by H. V. Goodwin by a north-east a north-west and a south-west
boundary of land purchased by C. J. Petersen by part of a north-west
and by part of a south-west boundary of other land purchased by
C. J. Petersen by the north-west boundary of land purchased by C.
Brooks by the south and part of the west boundary of land purchased
by P. Campbell by the south boundary of land purchased by A. R.
Campbell to a road thence by that road south-easterly after crossing
the same to the north-east angle of 50 acres purchased by M. Scott
by the north boundary of that lot and by a continued westerly line
to Coal River by that river northerly to Hunter’s Creek thence by
the southern side of that creek westerly to the north-west boundary
of the town of Rhyndaston thence by that boundary by the south-west
boundary of Lot 6121 purchased by R. W. Stokell by the south-west
boundary of 2560 acres granted to George Stokell by part of the
south-east boundary of 2450 acres granted to George Mercer by part
of the north-west and by part of the south-west boundary of land
granted to G. W. Guest by a south-east and by a north-east boundary
of Lot 252 purchased by John Bisdee by the north-east boundary of
Lot 2514 purchased by John Bisdee by part of the north-west and by
the south-west boundary of Lot 128 purchased by George Stokell by
the north-east and the south boundary of Lot 1457 purchased by John
Bisdee thence by a south-westerly line to the north-west angle of 153
acres purchased by J. Hodge by the north-west boundaries of lands
purchased by W. Denney and P. Graham respectively by part of the
south-east boundary of Lot 3723 purchased by John Bisdee by the
north-east the east and the south boundary of Lot 259 by a westerly
line to and along the south boundary of 50 acres purchased by J. T.
Clay thence by the western boundaries of the parish of Yarlington
to the north boundary of 85% acres purchased by J. Smith by part of
that boundary and by the east boundary of that land by part of the
north by the east boundary of land purchased by J. Porter by part
of the south boundary of that land by part of the east boundary of Lot
288 by the north boundary of Lot 287 by the west and the south
boundary of Lot 1094 by a north-easterly line to the south-west angle
of Lot 438 purchased by W. Kearney by the south boundary of that
lot by the east boundary of Lot 1092 purchased by W. Lamprill by part
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of the south boundary of Lot 1090 by the west the south by an east
and again by a south boundary of 473% acres granted to W. Brodribb
by the east and the south boundary of 845% acres granted to W. Brodribb
by the west and by part of the south boundary of land granted to J.
Till by the west and south-west boundary of Lot 82 purchased by R.
Pitcairn by the west and part of the south-west boundary of Lot 328
purchased by Henry Melville by part of the west and by part of
the south boundary of land granted to R. Pitcairn by the west
boundary of land granted to S. Lord thence by the boundary of the
parish of Drummond to the east angle of 1992 acres granted to W.
De Gillern by the east the south-east the north-east and the south-
west boundary of that land thence by the boundaries of the parish
of Forbes to the east boundary of 853 acres granted to J. Cassidy
and R. Piteairn by part of that boundary by part of the north-west
and by the north-east boundary of 500 acres granted to James
Robertson by the north-east boundary of Lot 877 purchased by W.
Abbott thence by Risdon Brook to the east angle of Lot 878 by the
south-east boundary of that lot by the north-east and by the south
houndary of Lot 5 purchased by T. G. Gregson to the River Derwent
by that river to the Bridgewater Causeway thence southerly along
that causeway to the high-water mark on the River Derwent aforesaid
thence south-easterly by that high-water mark to the north-west boundary
of 15 acres and 20 perches granted to N. H. Olding on the River
Derwent in the parish of Wellington and bounded by the north-west
boundary of that land by the north-west boundary of land granted
to F. C. Smith by the north-west boundary of land granted to T. V.
Jean by part of the north-east and by the north-west boundary of land
granted to Richard Lewis by part of the north-east by a north-west
again by a north-east and again by a north-west boundary of land
granted to William Jarvis by part of the south-west boundary of land
purchased by E. Rayner by the south-east boundary of land purchased
by W. F. Mitchell by a south and by a west boundary of land purchased
by A. Rayner by part of the north and by the west boundary of land
purchased by R. Howell by part of the north and by the west
boundary of land purchased by John Watson by part of the north
by the west and by a south boundary of land purchased by H. Cronan
by a southerly line to the north-west angle of 22% acres purchased
by A. S. Paterson by the west boundary of that land by the west
boundary of land purchased by George Peddle by part of the north
and by the west boundary of land purchased by C. Irwin by a south-
westerly line to the east angle of land purchased by E. Mace by the
south-east boundary of that land thence by a southerly line to the
north boundary of land purchased by G. H. Dahlke by part of the
north and by the west boundary of that land by a south by an east
and again by the south boundaries of land purchased by John Denholm
by the west boundary of land purchased by C. Tribel by part of the
north and by part of the west boundary of 50 acres purchased by
J. White by part of the south boundary of land purchased by J. A.
Bracey by the east boundary of land purchased by W. H. Bennett by
a south by a west and again by part of a south boundary of land
purchased by F. H. Gall by the west boundary of land purchased by
G. A. Robertson by part of the north and by the west boundary of land
purchased by P. O. Carlsen by the west and by the south boundary of
land purchased by A. Laugher thence by a line to the south-west
angle of land purchased by W. Carlsen thence by a line to the
north-west angle of 90 acres purchased by C. Oates on the Mountain
River thence by a line westerly to and along the summit of the
Tiers westerly for a distance of 28 miles or thereabouts thence by a
north-westerly line to the summit of Mt. Mueller thence by a south-
westerly line to the summit of Mt. Wedge thence by a north-westerly
line to the junction of the Gordon and Serpentine Rivers thence by
the Gordon River to the Sprent River by that river to its source thence
by a line to the source of the Mainwaring River by that river to the
sea thence by the sea in a general south-easterly and north-easterly
direction to the point of commencement.

Maria Island Bruni Island and all other islands adjacent to the
coast between the Little Swanport River and the Mainwaring River
form part of this division.

Excluding therefrom the Electora! Division of Denison.
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WILMOT.

Commencing at the south-west angle of 81 acres 1 rood 4 perches
purchased by W. French on the River Forth and bounded by the south
boundary of that land by the west and by the north boundary of land
purchased by M. Smallcomb by part of the south and by part of the
east boundary of land purchased by D. Doogan by the south boundary
of 1710 acres granted to Nutt and Gleadow to the River Don by that
river after crossing the same to the west angle of Lot 438 purchased
by Gleagow and Nutt by the north-west boundary of that land thence
by portion of the south-west and by a north-west boundary of Lot
280 purchased by Z. Williams by part of the south-west and by the
north-west boundary of Lot 269 purchased by D. Cocker thence by a
line crossing the River Mersey to the south-west angle of Lot 3214
purchased by A. T. Parker thence northerly along the River Mersey
to Bass Strait thence by Bass Strait to the River Tamar thence by that
river to the city boundary of Launceston thence by those boundaries
to Cherry Road by that road to the city boundaries aforesaid thence
by those boundaries to a point on Peel Street being the south-west
angle of portion of 249 acres 3 roods 24 perches granted to A.
Waddle by the south-west boundaries of that land by the south-west
boundary of 1 acre and 2 roods acquired for industrial purposes
and by the south-west boundary of 50 acres granted to P. Oakden
by part of the north-west by the south-west and by a south-east
boundary of 485 acres granted to P. Oakden by the south-west boundary
of portion of 50 acres located to M. A. Cleary by the south-west and
south-east boundaries of 30 acres located to G. Hodges thence by
a continued north-easterly line to and crossing Hobart Road by
Quarantine Road to Penquite Road thence along Penquite Road afore-
said north-westerly for a distance of 400 feet or thereabouts to Station
Road thence by that road to the North Esk River thence by that
river to its source thence by a north-easterly line to a point distant
1 mile or thereabouts southerly from the south-west angle of 313 acres
8 roods 25 perches purchased by W. P. Singline thence by a north-
easterly line to the north-west angle of 818 acres 2 roods 5 perches
purchased by J. C. Becker by the north boundary of that land thence
by a south-easterly line to the north-west angle of 60 acres purchased
by O. Ryan thence by the southern bank of the Scamander River to
the South Pacific Ocean by the sea to Little Swanport River thence
by that-river (after crossing the same) south-westerly to the west angle
of 1000 acres located to Walter Synnott by part of the south-west
boundary of that land to a road by the northern side of that road
easterly to a point opposite the north-east angle of Lot 399 by a line
to and along the eastern boundary of that lot by the east boundary of
Lot 403 by the east and south-east boundaries of the parish of Hobbs
to the Bluff River by the southern side of that river to the north-east
angle of 1000 acres purchased by J. Cornish by part of the east
boundary of that land by the north by the east and by the south
boundary of land purchased by C. E. Cornish by part of the east
and by part of the south boundary of the aforesaid 1000 acres purchased
by J. Cornish by the east boundary of land purchased by E. A. A,
Cornish by a south-easterly line to the north-east angle of land
purchased by P. E. French by the east boundary of that land thence
by the north boundary of the parish of Cruttenden westerly to the
north boundary of Lot 457A by that boundary and by the north boundary
of Lot 555 by part of the east by the north and by part of the west
boundary of land purchased by J. Dare by part of the east boundary
of land purchased by R. M. Balsley by part of the north and by the
east boundary of land purchased by R. I. Brown by the east boundary
of land purchased by W. Brown the Younger thence by a south-
westerly line to the south-east angle of land purchased by R. Klqgston
by the south boundary of that land thence by a south-westerly line to
the south-east angle of land purchased by W. M. Johnson by the south
and part of the west boundary of that land by the north and by a
west boundary of land purchased by W. Duthie by a north by the west
and again by a north boundary of other land purchased by W. Duthie
by the north boundary of land purchased by J. Brown by a north by
an east and again by a north boundary of land purchased by H. A.
McConnon by part of the east and by part of the north boundary of
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land purchased by A. Daniels to the eastern boundary of 20 acres
1 rood 14 perches purchased by A. Daniels by the east by the north
and by part of the west boundary of that land thence by the south
boundary of the parish of Bisdee to the White Kangaroo Rivulet
thence by a north-westerly line to the north-east angle of 50 acres
and 21 perches purchased by J. Duggan by a north by an east and
again by a north boundary of that land by a north boundary of land
purchased by J. Roberts by an east by a north and by part of the
north-west boundary of land purchased by R. Housego by the north-
east and by the north-west boundary of other land purchased by R.
Housego by part of the north-east and by the north-west boundary
of land purchased by S. W. Westbrook by part of the north-east
boundary of the land purchased by G. Stokell by part of the south-east
and by the north-east boundary of land purchased by B. Connon thence
by a westerly line to the north-east angle of 20 acres 1 rood 20 perches
purchased by J. Casey by the south-east boundaries of land purchased
by P. Burke by the south-east boundary of land purchased by A. Bower’
by the south-east and part of the north-east boundary of land purchased
by E. Housego by the south-east and by the north-east boundary of
other land purchased by E. Housego thence by a north-westerly line
to the south-west angle of 18 acres purchased by M. Scott by the
west and part of the north boundary of that land by the west boundary
of land purchased by G. Adams by part of a south by a west and
again by a south boundary of land purchased by W. Scott to Burns
Creek by that creek south-westerly for a distance of 5 chains or:
thereabouts thence by a southerly line to the north-east angle of land
purchased by G. Bailey by the east by the south and by the west
boundary of that land thence by a continued northerly line to Burns
Creek by that creek to the east boundary of land purchased by E. P.
Kennedy by an east by a north by a west again by a north and again
by part of the west boundary of that land by a south boundary of land
purchased by H. V. Goodwin by a north-east a north-west and a south-
west boundary of land purchased by C. J. Petersen by part of a
north-west and by part of a south-west boundary of other land purchased
by C. J. Petersen by the north-west boundary of land purchased by
C. Brooks by the south and part of the west boundary of land purchased
by P. Campbell by the south boundary of land purchased by A.

Campbell to a road thence by that road south-easterly after crossing
the same to the north-east angle of 50 acres purchased by M. Scott
by the north boundary of that lot and by a continued westerly line
to Coal River by that river northerly to Hunter’s Creek thence by
the southern side of that creek westerly to the north-west boundary
of the town of Rhyndaston thence by that boundary by the south-
west boundary of Lot 6121 purchased by R. W. Stokell by the south-
west boundary of 2560 acres granted to George Stokell by part of the
south-east boundary of 2450 acres granted to George Mercer by part
of the north-west and by part of the south-west boundary of land
granted to G. W. Guest by a south-east and by a north-east boundary
of Lot 252 purchased by John Bisdee by the north-east boundary
of Lot 2514 purchased by John Bisdee by part of the north-west and
by the south-west boundary of Lot 128 purchased by George Stokell
by the north-east and the south boundary of Lot 1457 purchased by
John Bisdee thence by a south-westerly line to the north-west angle
of 153 acres purchased by J. Hodge by the north-west boundaries of
lands purchased by W. Denny and P. Graham respectively by part of
the south-east boundary of Lot 83723 purchased by John Bisdee by the
north-east the east and the south boundary of Lot 259 by a westerly line
to and along the south boundary of 50 acres purchased by J. T. Clay
thence by the western boundaries of the parish of Yarlington to the
north boundary of 85% acres purchased by J. Smith by part of that
boundary and by the east boundary of that land by part of the north
by the east boundary of land purchased by J. Porter by part of the
south boundary of that land by part of the east boundary of Lot 288
by the north boundary of Lot 287 by the west and the south boundary
of Lot 1094 by a north-easterly line to the south-west angle of Lot
438 purchased by W. Kearney by the south boundary of that lot
by the east boundary of Lgt 1092 purchased by W. Lamprill by part
of the south boundary of Lot 1090 by the west the south by an
east and again by a south boundary of 473% acres granted to W.
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Brodribb by the east and the south boundary of 8453 acres granted
to W. Brodribb by the west and by part of the south boundary of land
granted to J. Till by the west and south-west boundary of Lot 82
purchased by R. Pitcairn by the west and part of the south-west
boundary of Lot 328 purchased by Henry Melville by part of the
west and by part of the south boundary of land granted to R.
Pitcairn by the west boundary of land granted to S. Lord thence by
the boundary of the parish of Drummond to the east angle of 1992
acres granted to W. De Gillern by the east the south-east the north-
east and the south-west boundary of that land thence by the boundaries
of the parish of Forbes to the east boundary of 853 acres granted
to J. Cassidy and R. Pitcairn by part of that boundary by part of
the north-west and by the north-east boundary of 500 acres granted
to James Robertson by the north-east boundary of Lot 877 purchased
by W. Abbott thence by Risdon Brook to the east angle of Lot 878
by the south-east boundary of that lot by the north-east and by the
south boundary of Lot 5 purchased by T. G. Gregson to the River
Derwent by that river to the Bridgewater Causeway thence southerly
along that causeway to the high-water mark on the River Derwent
aforesaid thence south-easterly by that high-water mark to the
north-west boundary of 15 acres and 20 perches granted to N. H.
Olding on the River Derwent in the parish of Wellington and bounded
by the north-west boundary of that land by the north-west boundary
of land granted to F. C. Smith by the north-west boundary of land
granted to T. V. Jean by part of the north-east and by the north-
west boundary of land granted to Richard Lewis by part of the
north-east by a north-west again by a north-east and again by a
north-west boundary of land granted to Wm. Jarvis by part of the
south-west boundary of land purchased by E. Rayner by the south-
east boundary of land purchased by W. F. Mitchell by a south and
by a west boundary of land purchased by A. Rayner by part of the
north and by the west boundary of land purchased by R. Howell by
part of the north and by the west boundary of land purchased by
John Watson by part of the north by the west and by a south boundary
of land purchased by H. Cronan by a southerly line to the north-
west angle of 223 acres purchased by A. S. Paterson by the west
boundary of that land by the west boundary of land purchased by
G. Peddle by part of the north and by the west boundary of land
purchased by C. Irwin by a south-westerly line to the east angle of
land purchased by E. Mace by the south-east boundary of that land
thence by a southerly line to the north boundary of land purchased
by G. H. Dahlke by part of the north and by the west boundary of’
that land by a south by an east and again by the south boundaries
of land purchased by John Denholm by the west boundary of land
purchased by C. Tribel by part of the north and part of the west
boundary of 50 acres purchased by J. White by part of the south
boundary of land purchased by J. A. Bracey by the east boundary of
land purchased by W. H. Bennett by a south by a west and again by
part of a south boundary of land purchased by F. H. Gall by the west
boundary of land purchased by G. A. Robertson by part of the north
and by the west boundary of land purchased by P. O. Carlsen by the
west and by the south boundary of land purchased by A. Laugher
thence by a line to the south-west angle of land purchased by W.
Carlsen thence by a line to the north-west angle of 90 acres purchased
by C. OQates on the Mountain River thence by a line westerly to and
along the summit of the Tiers westerly for a distance of 28 miles
or thereabouts thence by a morth-westerly line to the summit of Mt.
Mueller thence by a south-westerly line to the summit of Mt. Wedge
thence by a north-westerly line to the junction of the Gordon and
Serpentine Rivers thence by the Gordon River to the Franklin River
by that river to the Collingwood River by that river to its source
thence by a line to Lake Ewart (formerly Lake Augusta) thence by a
north-easterly line to the Canning River thence north-westerly by that
river for a distance of 8 miles or thereabouts and thence by a northerly
line to the Vale River at a point on the continuation of the north-
eastern boundary of 150,000 acres Surrey Hills Block thence north-
westerly for 8% miles or thereabouts thence north-easterly to the south-
west angle of 213 acres and 7 perches purchased by F. H. Ashton thence
by the south boundary of that land thence easterly to the River Wilmot
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thence by that river to its confluence with the River Forth thence
in a northerly direction along the River Forth aforesaid to a point
westerly from the south-west angle of 81 acres 1 rood 4 perches
aforesaid thence easterly crossing River Forth aforesaid to the point
of commencement.”,

RURAL FIRES.

No. 34 of 1955.

AN ACT to amend the Rural Fires Act 1950.
{3 November, 1955.]

BE it enacted by His Excellency the Governor of Tasmania,

by and with the advice and consent of the Legislative
Council and House of Assembly, in Parliament assembled,
as follows:—

1—(1) This Act may be cited as the Rural Fires Act 1955. Short title and

citation.
(2) The Rural Fires Act 1950, as subsequently amended,
is in this Act referred to as the Principal Act.

2 Section forty-five of the Principal Act is amended— Certain .
(a) by omitting subsection (4) and substituting there- ©s° df;lxiec‘;s
for the following subsection:— L aTgars

“(4) No person shall operate, or cause or
permit to be operated, a locomotive or traction
engine that is operated by solid fuel unless the
locomotive or traction engine is equipped with—

(a) such devices for arresting sparks and for
preventing the escape of live coals from
the ashpan and firebox thereof, and
such watering devices and other devices
for the prevention of outbreaks of fire;

(b) an ashpan or firebox, or both, of such
type; and

(¢) such fire-fighting tools and appliances,

as may be prescribed, or, in the absence of regu-
lations in that behalf, as the Board may
approve.”.

3 Section fifty of the Principal Act is repealed and the
following section is substituted therefor :—

“50 Nothing in this Act, and no proceeding in respect of Civil e
an offence against this Act, affects any right or remedy by unaffected.

civil process in respect of damage caused by fire that any ¢\ = %



